

# CEDRIC DELALANDE

Senior Backend Developer

Poitiers  
+33 6 25 22 09 20  
cedric@delalande.me

moskitohero.com  
github.com/MoskitoHero  
ruby.social/@MoskitoHero

## WHO AM I?



I am a lead backend developer with over 15 years of experience in Ruby on Rails. Currently looking for a new full remote challenge. Creative, flexible and eclectic. I believe clean, tested code is key to maintainability and performance. I believe trust and fun are key to working together.



## EXPERIENCE

- 2021-2024** **Open-source maintainer**  
Creator of the barley gem, a blazing-fast model serializer, maintainer of the rails-i18n gem.  
GitHub Actions / Minitest / RBS
- 2021-2024** **Lead Backend Developer** **StockPro - Full Remote**  
Backend squad management (5 developers). Junior mentoring. Technological watch. Architectural decisions. Test suite upgrade (from 20 to 60% coverage). Technological debt management. Performance improvements. Google Cloud, New Relic and AWS set up. International marketplace launch. Sorbet integration on critical paths.  
Ruby / Elasticsearch / MySQL / Heroku / AWS / Sorbet / Stripe / RSpec
- 2020 - 2021** **Full Stack Developer** **Domalys**  
Ruby on Rails and Go development. Test suite creation (from 0 to 40% coverage). Heroku to Kubernetes (GKE) migration for international launch. Application and IoT monitoring. Process, data flow and technological standardisation. Cloud architecture, VPC and security. CI/CD.  
Rails / K8S / MQTT / Terraform / Grafana / ArgoCD / BigQuery / Golang
- 2007 - 2020** **Full Stack Developer** **MoskitoHero - Self-employed**  
part time  
Ruby on Rails & PHP application development. Web and press graphic design. Customer care. Issue tracking and support. VPS administration.  
Ruby on Rails / JS / VueJS / Postgres / Capistrano / PHP
- 2001 - 2020** **English and Computer Science Teacher, Digital Coach** **French School System**  
English and Computer Science classes. Digital and technology teacher coaching and empowerment. Large scale project management. Linux sysadmin  
Teaching / Coaching / Python

## EDUCATION

- 1999-2001** **English Language and Civilisation Master** **Université de Poitiers**
- 1994-1995** **Mathematics and Computer Science College** **Université d'Artois**

## SPOKEN LANGUAGES

**French** - native  
**English** - bilingual  
**Chinese** - I wish

## HOBBIES

Playing music, hiking, playing volley-ball and a nice beer with my friends (in no specific order).

## RECENT TRAINING

Terraform Certified  
Google Cloud Security Engineer  
Certified Kubernetes Administrator